
From: White, Anthony G <awhite@sbccd.edu>  
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 3:34 PM 
To: White, Anthony G <awhite@sbccd.edu> 
Subject: SBCCD Cybersecurity Awareness Training 

 

To:  All SBCCD Faculty and Staff  

From:  Anthony White, Director of Security and User Services 

Re:  SBCCD Cybersecurity Awareness Training 

  

Dear colleagues, 

  

As part of our District Technology Master Plan, we will be sending out an email for the 
Annual Cyber Security Training.  These training videos will help prepare you to identify scam 
emails, understand responsible use of AI, stay safe online, and identify other ways to keep 
your computer and data secure.  This training is required annually and needs to be 
completed by January 31, 2026. 

  

Attached you will find an example of the email that you will receive for the Cyber Security 
Training.  You can also access the training directly by clicking the following link: SBCCD 
Cybersecurity Training Program.  The videos can be found by clicking on the “Content 
Library” on the menu. If you have any questions about accessing the learning platform or 
securing your computer, please contact the Help Desk at (909) 384-4357. 

  

Thank you for your support and we hope that you find this training helpful. 

  

  

Thank you, 

Anthony White 
Director, Security and User Services 
San Bernardino Community College District 

https://sbccd.edu/litmos
https://sbccd.edu/litmos


 

Technology & Educational Support Services 
550 E Hospitality Ln 2nd floor 

San Bernardino CA 92408 

(909) 381-8440 

Book time with White, Anthony G  

https://sbccd-edu.zoom.us/my/sbccd.awhite 

Website  |  LinkedIn  |  Facebook  |  Twitter |  Instagram 

 

https://outlook.office.com/bookwithme/user/d395c83f5bfe48539549887c28eeebe9@craftonhills.edu?anonymous&ep=pcard
https://sbccd-edu.zoom.us/my/sbccd.awhite
http://www.sbccd.edu/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/san-bernardino-community-college-district/
https://www.facebook.com/SBCCD/
https://twitter.com/SBCCDcolleges/
http://instagram.com/sbccdcolleges/

